1 Anil Kaul From: Sachin Angane Sent: 29 March 2023 11:32 To: bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com Cc: anilkaul@market-xcel.com; Muzaffar Mujawer Subject: RE: EIN of Keys_23-005582-02- DP and Scripting allocation Thanks Bibhu. We are awarding this study to you. BR, Sachin From: Bibhu Pal Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 8:29 AM To: Sachin Angane Cc: anilkaul@market-xcel.com; Muzaffar Mujawer Subject: RE: EIN of Keys_23-005582-02- DP and Scripting allocation CAUTION: EXTERNAL Hi Sachin, Confirming your mail receipt. Please share the AP and interim data for this study. Cost will be INR 33000/- Thanks & Regards Bibhu Prasad Pal Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd. Direct Line: +91 11 69203520 / Mobile: +91 8882059646 https://www.market-xcel.com/ From: Sachin Angane Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 8:35 PM To: 'Bibhu Prasad Pal' Cc: anilkaul@market-xcel.com; Muzaffar Mujawer Subject: FW: EIN of Keys_23-005582-02- DP and Scripting allocation Hi Bibhu, Please find attached the questionnaire for your perusal. Kindly have a look and let me know the DP cost.
